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Sharen Sadapal u PL vV R \) O —}
From: Hein Swanépoe! Hqua l"\Clhc{O ver PQPOVLo()
Sent: ' Friday, 28 March 2025 08:13 1© the Customer .

To: Sharen Sadapal '

Subject: FW: Request Upliftment -iVRY007;1742891479807
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YRYHED ASH ¢ CARRY
Hein Swanepoel

National Logistics Manager

. +27(11) 746 4245
H A L E W o O D £3 hein@halewood.co.za
SOUTH AFRICA

61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benon, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887/07
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DISCLAIMER The information contained in this communication from the sendr of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. it is

intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution er taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 25 March 2025 10:33

To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>
Subject: Request Upliftment - VRY007;1742891479807

B2 Microsoft

Request Upliftment - VRY007;1742891479807



Your Vat No. : 4300118155
TT:TAMINAPGHANYD t/a MAKRO SA (1239)VRYHEID CASH & CARRY LIQUORS [1239) (WLiL)
251 MARKET STREET
RIVATE BAG X4 VRYHEID
UNNINGHILL

157
34 982 2255

07 Wl3L HN BOE36372 cv 08/04/25 80203857

INTCON440ML 4 _000BELGRAVIA GIN & TONIC RTD CAN 44421.745% 16R6.56-

DAMAGED UPLIFT

REF 7746
4.000- 1666.96-
253.04-
1540.00-

TERMS : 20 Days



